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Winer, Jonathan </O=SBUSTATE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JONATHAN WINER49E>
Sent: Friday, August 8, 2014 6:21 PM
To: Nuland, Vlcto.na J <nula.ndVJ@s.tate. gov> [RELEASE IN PART B4, B§|
Subject: Fw: Fwd: Orbis BI Russia-Ukraine Report
Attach: 2014182a - UkrCri - RussCountMeasures.pdf
‘It is mostly now old news but there is a bit on their B4
thinking that may be of interest. - Jonathan
From: Jonathan Winer [mailto:\ \ B6

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 05:56 PM
To: Winer, Jonathan
Subject: Fwd: Orbis BI Russia-Ukraine Report

Jonathan M. Winer

Begin forwarded message:

From: Chris Steele‘

Date: August 8, 2014 at 4:00:12 PM EDT

To: Jonathan Winer
Ce: Jonathan Winer

Subject: Orbis BI Russia-Ukraine Report

Dear Jonathan,

PS A another Orbis Russia-Ukraine report issued to clients earlier this week, but possibly a little
outdated already! For your and selected colleagues' attention as previously. Password to follow by
text/SMS. Please acknowledge receipt/opening.

Best, Chris

P.S,

Chris Steele

Director

COREIS

Berkeley Square House,
Berkeley Square,
London W1) 6BD
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Tel: +44{0)207 8876168
Fax: +44{0)207 8876001
Mob:
Email

www.arbisbi.com
Orbis Business Intelligence Limited ("Orbis") is registered in England with registered number 07318597 and registered address Highfield House, Mayflower

close, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, SO53 4AR.

CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER STATEMENTS

This email transmission (including any attachments to it) is strictly confidential and may be legally privileged. This email is intended solely to be
received by the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, retaining, using,
disseminating, distributing, copying or taking any actions in reliance upon any information or documents contained in it is strictly prohibited and
will constitute a breach of confidentiality. If you have received this email in error, please reply to the sender immediately to inform us and delete
it,

Please note that internet email is not a 100% secure communications medium. Further, any material originated by Orbis and transmitted to you via
a third party should be verified by reference to material obtained directly from Orbis. Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and
attachments are virus-free at the point of departure, the recipient should check that they are virus-free upon receipt and we do not accept liability
for any damage so caused.
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